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To: Commissioners Gilbertson, Herzog, Jeske, Redmann, and President Zimmerman
Kevin Klipfel, Executive Director

From: David Mayer, Operations Director \7\\/\
Date: February 12, 2025
Subject: 2025 Cottonwood Sports Complex #2 and #3

Commissioners and Executive Director Klipfel:

Upon review of the bids received on February 12, staff recommends awarding the Cottonwood Sports
Complex #2 and #3 Fence Project to American Security & Gate Company.

Bid Summary:

Vendor Bid Price
American Security & Gate Company $68,650.00
Dakota Fence $69,462.00
Modern Fence $78,000.00

The bid is within the budgeted amount for 2025 projects.

A nationally accredited park and vecreation agency.
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